

From: Sunny Shum

To: Doug Young

Date: November 25, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0714-EX-PL-2015

Message:

We would sincerely like your reconsideration of the dismissal/denial of this application. We truly understand the eligible applications that have been approved and understand that the intent of these licenses are to be experimental in nature which is clearly where our need exists.

We have designated specific spots in only certain garages where we will be broadcasting very weak signals to only cover these designated spots. We are certainly not trying to provide 'vehicles equipped with GPS receivers the ability to acquire the signal indoors.

We are in fact trying to test various types of GPS Receivers in a controlled environment to find the optimal software package that dispatch will utilize to more effectively track and manage vehicles during there respective routes.

This was largely driven by public safety initiatives which require the Department of Sanitation to have better and more accurate control of vehicle locations at any time (especially in the event of emergencies, snowstorms, flooding etc.).

We could edit the application narrative to better illustrate this if it is at all useful. Please reconsider this dismissal/denial because we have made significant investments in our ability to use specific parts of these garages as testing/lab areas for our evaluation.

Thank you sincerely for kind consideration.

Sunny Shum
Information Technology Specialist
Bureau of Information Technology
Department of Sanitation
137 Centre Street
New York, NY 10013

212-437-5051
sshum@dsny.nyc.gov